House of Representatives sre of Urah

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e« 350 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145030 « SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 « (801) 538-1029

REVISED AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Education Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Francis D. Gibson, Chair
Rep. Bill Wright, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Wednesday, January 25, 2012
TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: 445 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of January 24, 2012

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:
1. HB0212 Dividing School Districts (J. Bird)

(aos/ccs)

2. HB0261 Dividing of School Districts Amendments (K. Sumsion)

(aos/ccs)
(aos/ccs)

3. HB0062 Provisions Regarding School Supplies (K. Powell)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Rep. Francis D. Gibson, Chair
Rep. Bill Wright, Vice Chair

Rep. Patrice M. Arent Rep. Gregory H. Hughes Rep. Merlynn T. Newbold
Rep. LaVar Christensen Rep. Rebecca D. Lockhart Rep. Marie H. Poulson
Rep. Rebecca P. Edwards Rep. John G. Mathis Rep. Kraig Powell

Rep. Steve Eliason Rep. Kay L. MclIff Rep. Kenneth W. Sumsion

Rep. Carol Spackman Moss

Committee Analyst: Constance C. Steffen, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Linda Service hedu0125.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



